<table>
<thead>
<tr>
<th>COLLECTION INFORMATION</th>
</tr>
</thead>
<tbody>
<tr>
<td>VOLUME OF COLLECTION:</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>One half size OVA photographs box</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>COLLECTION DATES:</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>1926–1927</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>PROVENANCE:</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Joan E. Hostetler, Heritage Photo Services; Indianapolis, IN; 2002</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>RESTRICTIONS:</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>None</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>COPYRIGHT:</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td></td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>REPRODUCTION RIGHTS:</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Permission to reproduce or publish material in this collection must be obtained from the Indiana Historical Society</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>ALTERNATE FORMATS:</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td></td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>RELATED HOLDINGS:</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>50 Years of Inland Steel, Folio Q HD9519.I6 A5 1943; Inland Steel at 100: beginning a second century of progress, HD9519.I6 M67 1993; Frederick Ruiz Maravilla Oral History Interview, SC 3355; Edward Medina Oral History Interview, SC 3387</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>ACCESSION NUMBER:</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>2002.0140</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>NOTES:</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td></td>
</tr>
</tbody>
</table>
HISTORICAL SKETCH

The Inland Steel Company incorporated in 1893 in Chicago Heights, Illinois. The company comprised of several investors from defunct steel companies, such as the Chicago Steel Company, and several new investors, including father and son Joseph and Phillip Block. They produced mostly agricultural equipment.

In 1897, the company bought the East Chicago Iron and Forge Company for $50,000, which they used to produce railroad equipment. They sold this piece of the business in 1901 for $500,000.

In 1901, the company was offered fifty acres of land near the Lake Michigan coast, at Indiana Harbor, if they would invest $1 million to build a steel plant there. They decided to proceed and initial construction was completed by 1902.

By 1917, the company reached a production capacity of one million tons of steel. WWI brought an increase in business, and the company added a second plant to meet the demand. After the war the company was able to electrify all of their machinery, making for more efficient production. The company made steel for railroads after the war as well, instead of for agriculture.

In the early 1920s, Inland decided to improve working conditions and gave its employees an 8-hour work day and a pension. The shortened work day did not stay long when the rest of the steel industry did not make the switch, meaning they could make more steel than Inland with employees working longer.

From the 1920s through the 1930s, Inland expanded its holdings, acquiring other steel manufacturers, steel warehouse companies, coke production, and mills. They also added coal fields, ore deposits, and a limestone quarry, allowing the company to fully integrate every step of steel-making under its roofs.

WWII increased demand again, allowing the company to prosper further. In 1946, a 26-day strike brought production to a halt. Inland gave its employees an 18.5 cent-per-hour wage increase. After the war, the company turned to automobile and home-appliance steel manufacturing.

1955 saw a large strike that brought the entire steel industry to its knees. Companies would struggle to regain previous production levels and profits until 1962.

The 1960s and 1970s were fairly prosperous. However, the 1980s and early 1990s saw a decline in demand, forcing Inland to close several facilities, including coke production. Profits came back with an automobile boom in the 1990s. Inland merged with a Japanese company and bought assets in Mexico.


Sources:

SCOPE AND CONTENT NOTE

This collection contains forty-three photographs mounted on 11" x 8 1/2" paper. All photographs are labeled with the date and a brief description, which have been listed out in the Contents section of the guide.

The photographs show interior and exterior views of the Indiana Harbor Steel Works facility in East Chicago, Lake County, Indiana, including construction.

Each photograph on paper is individually sleeved, rather than foldered, for preservation.
CONTENTS

Photo No. 1: Regenerator Chambers, n.d.

Photo No. 2: Removing foundations of No. 2 O.H., 25 Sept. 1926

Photo No. 3: Driving interlocking wooden piling, 1 Oct. 1926

Photo No. 4: Side column foundation cut way to make room for new foundation for center column, 10 Oct. 1926

Photo No. 5: Piling in place and foundation ready to move center column to outside, 8 Nov. 1926

Photo No. 6: Foundation ready to receive column, 8 Nov. 1926

Photo No. 7: Temporary shoring as first installed under charging platform, 10 Nov. 1926

Photo No. 8: Temporary shoring after being changed, 1 Dec. 1926

Photo No. 9: Forms for concrete partially built: view looking toward stack, 18 Nov. 1926

Photo No. 10: Cement mixer in place, 27 Nov. 1926

Photo No. 11: Forms for concrete finished, 27 Nov. 1926

Photo No. 12: Concrete forms for flues. Views looking toward stack, 10 Dec. 1926

Photo No. 13: Preparing to remove central columns to outside leaving 60 ft. span, 10 Dec. 1926

Photo No. 14: Furnace from foundry, steel partly in place, regenerator chambers finished, 19 Dec. 1927

Photo No. 15: View of regenerator chambers from port at hearth level, 23 Dec. 1926
Photo No. 16: Bottom of hearth and buckstays, 24 Dec. 1926

Photo No. 17: Slag pocket and regenerator chamber, 24 Dec. 1926

Photo No. 18: First two layers of fire brick in checker chamber, n.d.

Photo No. 19: Arch abutments and division wall started in checkers, 5 Jan. 1927

Photo No. 20: Arches which support checker work, 7 Jan. 1927

Photo No. 21: Walls of regenerator chamber, 10 Jan. 1927

Photo No. 22: Furnace front view, 10 Jan. 1927

Photo No. 23: Entrance of flue to regenerator, 12 Jan. 1927

Photo No. 24: Door frame, 10 Mar. 1927

Photo No. 25: Door from inside, 10 Mar. 1927

Photo No. 26: End of furnace showing how side walls were drawn in over chill plates, 10 Mar. 1927

Photo No. 27: Burner hole ports and peep hole, 27 Oct. 1926

Photo No. 28: Chill plate support, 22 Mar. 1927

Photo No. 29: Furnace showing tap house and spout ready to install, 29 Mar. 1927

Photo No. 30: Front of furnace showing water cooling for doors and door jambs, 15 Apr. 1927

Photo No. 31: A.S.F. burner on Stevens O.H., 29 Aug. 1927

Photo No. 32: Slag pockets and Niagara oil meters, 20 Apr. 1927
Photo No. 33: Reversing mechanism and valves, air inlet pipes in background, 26 Apr. 1927

Photo No. 34: Steam superheater, 26 Apr. 1927

Photo No. 35: Blowers which put air into regenerators, 26 Apr. 1927

Photo No. 36: Float and valve which keep a constant stack draft, 29 Aug. 1927

Photo No. 37: Bypass dust from valve shown on Photo No. 36 to shack, 29 Aug. 1927

Photo No. 38: Instrument board, 29 Aug. 1927

Photo No. 39: Meter bodies for Brown high velocity oil flow meter and Republic steam flow meter, 20 Aug. 1927

Photo No. 40: Open hearth building before new sliding was put on, 11 June 1927

Photo No. 41: O.H. building in back of Stevens furnace showing new siding and metal sash, 11 June 1927

Photo No. 42: Water cooled sampling tube used in taking flue gas samples, 11 June 1927

Photo No. 43: Fenx radiation pyrometer as used when taking temperatures in ports on No. 3 O.H. furnace, 11 June 1927